The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 16, 2025

12:00 PM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Criminal Justice

Sandy Nurse, Chair

Members: Shaun Abreu, Diana I. Ayala, Tiffany L. Cabán, Shahana K. Hanif, Christopher Marte, Mercedes Narcisse, Lincoln Restler and Althea V. Stevens

Roll Call	
	Present: Nurse, Abreu, Ayala, Cabán, Hanif, Marte, Narcisse, Restler and Stevens
	Other Council Members Attending: Joseph, Rivera, Hudson and Public Advocate Williams
T2025-3316	Oversight - Examining Recommendations from the Independent Rikers Commission's Blueprint to Close Rikers.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1100-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to supportive housing eligibility for justice involved persons
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1100, Int. No. 1100, October 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-23-24, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1100, Int. No. 1100, October 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-23-24, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1238-2025	York, in relation to the provision of technology and support for
	receive and review evidence
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1238, Int. No. 1238, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1238, Int. No. 1238, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1238-2025	 Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-23-24, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1100, Int. No. 1100, October 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 10-23-24, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the provision of technology and support for people in custody with a pending criminal proceeding to securely receive and review evidence <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1238, Int. No. 1238, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1238, Int. No. 1238, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1238, Int. No. 1238, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB

Int 1240-2025	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the establishment of a holistic needs assessment program
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1240, Int. No. 1240, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1240, Int. No. 1240, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1241-2025	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the department of correction early release 6A program
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1241, Int. No. 1241, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1241, Int. No. 1241, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1242-2025	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a coordinator for Rikers Island closure and a coordinator for borough-based jail transition
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1242, Int. No. 1242, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1242, Int. No. 1242, April 10, 2025 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/16/25, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Res 0371-2024 Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign S6643A/A9115, in relation to providing money upon release for certain incarcerated individuals.

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 371, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024, Committee Report 4/16/25

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 371, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024, Committee Report 4/16/25

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee